



# Scarlette Averley

(previously Homeshaw)

Creative Practitioner & Project Co-Ordinator

## EDUCATION

### The University of Manchester

2015 - 2016, MA Arts Management, Policy & Practice 2.1

### De Montfort University

2009 - 2012, BA Hons Fine Art 2.1

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### 2018 - Present, Freelance, Change Project Co-Ordinator

Planning, coordinating and managing delivery of the Change Project across 11 schools in Batley, working in partnership with an engineering firm and reporting to a group of stakeholders from Mosaic. 55 creative workshops resulting in an exhibition to take place July - September 2019.

### 2016 - Present, Support to Recovery (S2R), Operations Co-Ordinator

Main Duties: Management, support and training of Freelance Artists; Gallery staff and Charity Volunteers. Room bookings co-ordination and database upkeep. Event co-ordination, planning and logistics, including a number of NHS and grants funded projects. Marketing including design and distribution, paper and digital, web & social media. Sales record keeping, artist payments and project budget management. Mental health support and group facilitation; Bid writing; and contract reporting.

### 2016, De Montfort University, Curator, Birgit Skiold Memorial Exhibition

### 2015 - 2016, Manchester City Council, Cultural Sector Impact Researcher

### 2014 - 2016, Support to Recovery (S2R), Senior Project Worker

### 2014 - Present, Elected as a Trustee for West Yorkshire Print Workshop

### 2013 - 2016, Self Employed Artist's Agent

### 2013 - 2014, Support to Recovery (S2R), Gallery Project Worker

### 2013, Traverse Creatives, Involvement Officer

## EXHIBITIONS

Works are currently stocked by: Enjoy Art (Marsden); The Gallery (Slaithwaite); Spirals (Hebden Bridge).

### 03/05-2018-10/06/2018

PRINT- Group exhibition, Water Street Gallery, Todmorden

### 03/02/2018-30/04/2018

Group Exhibition, Café Ollo, Media Centre, Huddersfield

### 01/02/2017-25/03/2017

*Committed to Print* – Group Exhibition, Cooper Gallery, Barnsley

### 26/10/2015-28/02/2016

Winter Exhibition, The Bowery, Leeds.

### 04/03/2015-29/03/2015

*Rhythm & Reflections*- Group Exhibition, Enjoy Art, Marsden

## PROFILE

I am a Project Co-Ordinator and Freelance Artist working in and around West Yorkshire, with more than 8 years delivery experience. My arts practice is primarily reduction linocut, printmaking, focused on a sense of place: landscapes and structures of significance to me or others.

I have worked in Mental Health and Special Education settings, am quick to adapt, hard to shock and committed to helping people tap into their creativity. I am DBS checked and have a firm grasp of Safeguarding for children & adults as well as the new GDPR data protection regulations. I have a passion for project and event management and a varied history of paid and voluntary experience to back it up.

## PHONE:

07762 411 805

## EMAIL:

Scarlette\_homeshaw@hotmail.com

## WEBSITE:

[www.scarlette-homeshaw.com](http://www.scarlette-homeshaw.com)

[www.facebook.com/homeshawdesigns](http://www.facebook.com/homeshawdesigns)

## AWARDS & GRANTS

**08/11/2013**, The Flourish Award 2013- Excellence in Printmaking, West Yorkshire Print Workshop

**08/11/2012**, Open East Midlands 2, 2012 Prize for Drawing.

**29/10/2012**, The Birgit Skiold Memorial Trust, Materials Grant.

**15/06/2012**, The Leicester Print Workshop Prize 2011/2012.

## RESIDENCIES

**11/03/2013-24/03/2013**

The Water Tower,  
Printmaking Residency

**14/01/2013-22/02/2013**

Ellesmere College,  
Sculpture Residency

**24/11/2012-07/12/2012**

The Water Tower,  
Printmaking Residency

## FREELANCE WORKSHOPS

**29/06/2019 & 30/06/2019**

West Yorkshire Print Workshop,  
*Linocut & Colour Blends Course*

**23/02/2019 & 24/02/2019**

West Yorkshire Print Workshop,  
*Reduction Linocut Weekend*

**28/04/2018 & 29/04/2018**

West Yorkshire Print Workshop,  
*Reduction Linocut Weekend*

**11/08/2017-13/08/2017**

West Yorkshire Print Workshop,  
*Reduction Linocut Summer School*

**17/09/2016 & 18/09/2016**

West Yorkshire Print Workshop,  
*Reduction Linocut Weekend*

**13/11/2014 & 04/12/2014**

Bradford College- School of Art,  
*Reduction Linocut Workshop*

**12/09/2013**

HOST Open Studios Trail, Lino Printing  
Workshop

**12/06/2013**

Market Bosworth Festival,  
Dixie Grammar School, Printmaking  
Workshop

## ARTIST TALKS

**16/04/2019**

West Yorkshire Print Workshop, *Process  
and Practice Session*

**25/08/2015**

West Yorkshire Print Workshop,  
*Printmakers Toolkit Session*

**15/10/2014**

Bradford College, *Artist Talk-  
Printmaking, Further Education &  
Work.*

**10/10/2014**

West Yorkshire Print Workshop,  
*Scarlette Homeshaw & Kevin  
Holdaway- Artists' in Conversation.*

## EXHIBITIONS

**22/11/2014-24/12/2014**

*PRESENT- Group Exhibition, West Yorkshire Print Workshop*

**20/11/2014-18/01/2015**

*Give Art For Christmas- Group Exhibition, Gloss Art Gallery, Exeter*

**27/10/2014-11/01/2015**

*Connections- Group Exhibition, 'ArtStation'- Huddersfield Train Station*

**27/09/2014-15/11/2014**

*Flourish Exhibition 2014, West Yorkshire Print Workshop*

**19/06/2014-06/09/2014**

*Scarlette Homeshaw- Flourish Printmaking Award, Solo Exhibition,  
Huddersfield Art Gallery*

**20/05/14-13/06/2014**

*Navigating Yorkshire- Group Exhibition, 'Art Station'- Huddersfield Train  
Station*

**29/11/2013-19/01/2014**

*Connections- Group Exhibition, 'Art Station'- Huddersfield Train Station*

**28/09/2013-09/11/2013**

*Flourish Exhibition 2013, West Yorkshire Print Workshop*

**27/07/2013-31/08/2013**

*The Open Contemporary, Stockport Art Gallery*

**30/06/2013-30/06/2014**

*33<sup>rd</sup> Mini Print International of Cadaques, Spain*

**02/02/2013-07/04/2013**

*Open 24- open call Exhibition, The New Walk Museum & Art Gallery,  
Leicester.*

**24/01/2013-22/02/2013**

*Six Months On- Solo Show, Fletcher Foyer, De Montfort University.*

**03/12/2012-26/01/2013**

*Fine Art at the Curve- Group Exhibition, The Curve Theatre, Leicester.*

**29/09/2012-06/01/2013**

*OPEM 2- Open East Midlands 2, The Collection, Danes Terrace, Lincoln.*

**06/07/2012-06/10/2012**

*Inside Out- Group Exhibition, Ingenious Media, Soho, London.*

**15/06/2012-21/06/2012**

*Fine Art Degree Show- Group Exhibition, De Montfort University, Leicester.*

**29/11/2011-10/12/2011**

*Friction- Mixed media Group Exhibition, Fabrika, Independent Arts  
Centre, Leicester.*

**13/09/2011-22/09/2011**

*3 Degrees- Print and Photography group Exhibition, R. K Burt & Co. Ltd,  
London.*

**Commissions Welcome  
Please get in touch to discuss**